MEETING OF THE HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION PORTSMOUTH, NH

Remote Meeting Via Zoom Conference Call

To register in advance for this meeting, click on the link below or copy and paste this into your web browser:

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_CJq1Efl9RkOHxDGSdgZchg

You are required to register in advance to join the meeting over Zoom, a unique meeting ID and password will be provided once you register. Public comments can be emailed in advance to planning@cityofportsmouth.com. For technical assistance, please contact the Planning Department by email (planning@cityofportsmouth.com) or phone (603) 610-7216.

Per NH RSA 91-A:2, III (b) the Chair has declared COVID-19 outbreak an emergency and has waived the requirement that a quorum be physically present at the meeting pursuant to the Governor's Executive Order 2020-04, Section 8, as extended by Executive Order 2020-24, and Emergency Order #12, Section 3. Members will be participating remotely and will identify their location and any person present with them at that location. All votes will be by roll call.

6:30 p.m. January 06, 2021

AGENDA

The Board's action in these matters has been deemed to be quasi-judicial in nature. If any person believes any member of the Board has a conflict of interest, that issue should be raised at this point or it will be deemed waived.

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- 1. December 02, 2020
- 2. December 09, 2020

II. ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS

- 1. 232 Court Street
- 2. 34 blossom Street
- 3. 51 Islington Street
- 4. 124 State Street
- 5. 232 South Street

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS (NEW BUSINESS)

1. Petition of **Nobles Island Condominium Association, owner,** and **Michael Street, applicant,** for property located at **500 Market Street,** wherein permission is requested to allow

renovations to existing structures (replace rear decks for buildings A, B, and C) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 120 as Lot 2 and lies within the Character District 4-L1 (CD4-L1) and Historic Districts.

- 2. (Work Session/Public Hearing) requested by PNF Trust of 2013, owner, for properties located at 266-278 State Street and 84 Pleasant Street, wherein permission is requested to allow exterior renovations to an existing structure (278 State Street) and new construction to an existing structure (4-5 story addition at 266 & 270 State Street) and exterior renovations to an existing structure (renovate wood structure fronting Pleasant Street and allow the partial demolition and replacement of the Church Street masonry addition at 84 Pleasant Street) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said properties are shown on Assessor Map 107 as Lots 77, 78, 79, and 80 and all lie within the Character District 4 (CD4), Downtown Overlay, and Historic Districts.
- 3. Petition of **100 Market Street, LLC, owner,** for property located at **100 Market Street,** wherein permission is requested to allow new construction to an existing structure (remove and replace existing front corner entrance) and renovations to an existing structure (remove sunshades) as per plans on file on the Planning Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 118 as Lot 6 and lies within the Character District 5 (CD5) and Historic Districts.

IV. WORK SESSIONS (OLD BUSINESS)

- A. Work Session requested by **City of Portsmouth**, **owner**, for property located at **Marcy Street** (**Prescott Park**) wherein permission is requested to allow exterior construction to an existing structure (elevate, remove additions, and re-locate the Shaw warehouse on-site) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 104 as Lot 5 and lies within the Municipal (**M**) and Historic Districts.
- B. Work Session requested by **Michael Stasiuk**, **owner**, and **Louis Canotas**, **applicant**, for property located at **41 Dearborn Street**, wherein partission is requested to allow exterior renovations to an existing structure (construct didition between existing home and garage) as per plans on file in the Planning Department, and property is shown on Assessor Map 140 as Lot 2 and lies within the General Residence A (GRA) and Historic Districts.
- C. Work Session requested by **Anne Moodey, owner**, for property located at **180 New Castle Avenue**, wherein permission is requested to allow exterior renovations to an existing structure (expand front deck and rebuild (1) channey) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property is shown on assessor Map 101 as Lot 23 and lies within the Single Residence B (SRB) and Historic Bistricts.
- D. Work Session requested by One Raynes Ave, LLC, 31 Raynes LLC, and 203 Maplewood Avenue, LLC, owners, for properties located at 1 Raynes Avenue, 31 Raynes Avenue, and 203 Maplewood Avenue, where the permission is requested to allow the construction of a 4-5 story mixed-use building and a 5 story hotel) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said properties shown on Assessor Map 123 Lot 14, Map 123 Lot 13, and Map 123 Lot 12 and lies within the Character District 4 (CD4) and Historic Districts.

V. WORK SESSIONS (NEW BUSINESS)

1. Work Session requested by **Cherie A. Holmes and Yvonne P. Goldsberry, owners,** for property located at **45 Richmond Street,** wherein permission is requested to allow demolition of the existing garage and rear 1-story addition on the existing home, new construction to an existing structure (construct 2-story rear addition, 1-story side addition, and dormer addition), and the construction of a new detached garage and screen-house as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 108 as Lot 18 and lies within the Mixed Research Office (MRO) and Historic Districts.

VI. ADJOURNEMENT